BID TITLE: RESPIRATORY SUPPLIES / SERVICES

11.  Liquid Stationary Reservoir Rental

BID NUMBER: 2014-072
BID OPENfNG: WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 20, 20142
DEPARTMENT: WPNH
Northeast

Medical
BIDDERS NAME: Repairs, Inc.
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed? LF,@Q)
Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

' Insurance Acknowledgement Signed? c(éexd/ |
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed? QPW
Gift Statement Completed & Signed? Q,z/d/
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed? d-f b g0
W-9 Completed & Signed?

Addendum(s) No. : O
Insurance Certificate Enclosed? W
J

1. Concentrator Rental 0?9/&

2. CPAP Rental et

3.  CPAP Set-up "

4. BiPAP Rental L) 57

5. BiPAP Set-up 17/0

6. PAP Humidifier -

7. PAP Mask 3%,

8. Humidity Cup é@'

9. Diluter Jets 2% ==
10. Nebulizer Rental / 5/

12. Wheel Chair Holder Rental

Yot

5 g5

13. Liquid Stroller Rental

14. Liquid Oxygen

5360

GRAND TOTAL COST:

49999 £°




